
Regular Board Meeting Agenda, May 24, 2022 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive 
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora    
CA 95370  

(209) 785-0100
coppervalleycsd.org

         DIRECTORS 
Ken Albertson, President 

Scott Baker, Vice President 
Roger Golden 

Darlene DeBaldo 
Larry Hoffman

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
May 24, 2022    2:00 PM 

Copper Valley Sports Club 
1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to
attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter
within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on
the agenda

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of April 2022.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held April 26, 2022.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 

a) Discussion and direction regarding the 2022/23 fiscal year budget.

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 

a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report

9. ADJOURNMENT
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the
meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.

































Regular Board Meeting Minutes, April 26, 2022 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  
(209) 785-0100 – c oppervalleycsd.org

DIRECTORS 
Ken Albertson, President 

Scott Baker, Vice President 
Roger Golden 

Darlene DeBaldo 
Larry Hoffman 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
April 26, 2022, 2:00 PM 
Copper Valley Lodge 

1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA - None Requested

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  - None Submitted

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of March 2022.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held March 15, 2022.
Motion made by Director Hoffman, second made by Director Golden, motion passes
unanimously.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a) Consideration of a request from the Saddle Creek 2 Association for certain reimbursements and 

improvements to be completed by the District
Following discussion, staff was directed to meet with representatives of Saddle Creek II 
Association on site to review conditions and agree on recommended improvements 
a) Consideration of Additional Security Enhancements at the District Yard
Staff was directed to secure cost estimates for security improvements and to potentially 
include those in the upcoming 2022/23 draft budget
a) Establish Future Regular Board Meeting Date Changes - May 24 and June 28th
The Board by consensus agreed on the revised meeting dates.  

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report

9. ADJOURNMENT
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the
meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2022-2023 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

5/21/2022

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2022

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Income
   IN01 Assessments 1,361,400.00 1,354,589.00 1,419,162 57,761.86 Per NBS memo
   IN05 Interest Income 1,300.00 281.33 300 (1,000.00)
   IN06 Interest - County 329.33 300 300.00 
   IN07 Rebates Received 2,000.00 2,554.67 2,600 600.00 
   IN30 Expense Reimbursement Revenue 1,000.00 0.00 0 (1,000.00)
   IN41 Gate Opener Income 1,200.00 2,286.67 2,300 1,100.00 
   IN59 Other Misc. Revenue 4,300.00 10,914.67 4,000 (300.00)
   IN03 Weed Abatement 12,000.00 12,000 12,000.00 

TOTAL INCOME  $     1,371,200.00  $     1,382,955.67  $   1,440,661.86  $     69,461.86 

`

Expenses
Services & Supplies
Administrative Expenses

      OE01 Audit Expense 8,900.00 8,750.00 9,200 300 
      OE02 Finance Expenses 700.00 720.00 800 100 
      OE02-1 Financial Assessment (NBS) 6,000.00 0.00 0 (6,000)
      OE03 Advertising 1,900.00 2,713.33 2,800 900 
      OE04 Legal Expenses 7,000.00 8,514.67 8,900 1,900 
      OE41 HR Consultant 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,600 100 
      OE06 Insurance (Prop Loss & Liab) 16,200.00 16,200.00 17,000 800 
      OE07 Miscellaneous/Contingency 5,000.00 7,572.00 8,000 3,000 
      OE08 Professional Development 8,100.00 6,562.67 6,900 (1,200)
      OE09 Dues, Certs, Bonds & Subscriptions 5,400.00 5,960.00 6,300 900 
      OE10 Uniform Expense 6,000.00 9,178.67 9,600 3,600 
      OE11 Electric Power/Water/Sewer 68,300.00 93,158.67 97,800 29,500 
      OE12 Telephone & Internet 6,900.00 7,724.00 8,100 1,200 
      OE14 Office Supplies/Postage 8,800.00 7,090.67 7,400 (1,400.00)
      OE14-1 Cleaning Service 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 
      OE15 Office Equipment Repair/Replace 10,700.00 10,589.33 11,100 400.00 
       OE15-1 Office Equipment Lease 2,300.00 2,444.00 2,600 300.00 
       OE26 County Fees/LAFCO 7,400.00 6,845.33 7,200 (200.00)

5/21/20222022-2023 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 1 of 4



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2022-2023 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

5/21/2022

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2022

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

       OE29 Accounting Services 27,000.00 30,194.67 31,700 4,700.00 Implement security measures plus hourly rate
      OE30 Reimbursable Maintenance Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0 (1,000.00)
      Total Administrative Expenses  $        200,100.00 226,718.00  $      238,000.00  $     37,900.00 

      Common Areas

      OE16 Gate Maint/Repair/Staff/Openers 20,000.00 13,094.67 13,700               (6,300)
      OE16-1 Gate Improvements (RFID) 2,000.00 0.00 0               (2,000)
      OE18 Landscape Supplies & Repairs 43,000.00 39,765.33 41,800               (1,200)
      OE18-2 CCWD Water 0.00 1,177.33 1,200                1,200 
      OE18-3 Landscape Equip Gas & Oil 9,500.00 6,576.00 6,900               (2,600)

      OE18-4 Landscape Equipment Repair & Replacement 29,800.00 40,376.00 42,400              12,600 
      Total Common Areas  $        104,300.00 100,989.33  $      106,000.00  $       1,700.00 

   OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense

      OE22-1 Mosquito Control Products 20,000.00 15,329.33 20,000.00                        - 
      OE22-2 Mosquito Abatement Monitor/Test 4,300.00 4,837.33 5,100.00                   800 
      OE22-3 Mosquito Abate Vehicles Gas/Oil 15,000.00 10,782.67 15,000.00                        - 
      OE22-4 Mosquito Abatement Equip Maint 14,000.00 15,222.67 16,000.00                2,000 

   Total OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense  $          53,300.00 46,172.00  $        56,100.00  $       2,800.00 

      Total OE17 Streets  $          29,800.00  $         12,210.67  $             12,800             (17,000)

Total Services & Supplies  $        387,500.00  $        386,090.00  $      412,900.00  $     25,400.00 

   PE Personnel Expense
      PE01 Workers' Compensation Insurance 12,800.00 12,800.00 11,400               (1,400) See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE02 Health Insurance 86,700.00 60,478.67 89,600                2,900 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE03 Payroll Taxes 37,100.00 36,846.67 39,800                2,700 8% of projected wages
      PE04 Processing Fees 2,200.00 1,780.00 1,900                 (300) Actual plus 5%
      PE05 Directors' Stipend 6,000.00 6,800.00 6,000                        - See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE06 Employee Wages 463,600.00 453,722.67 497,800              34,200 6.5% COLA + Merit (See Payroll Info Worksheet)

Total Salaries & Benefits  $        608,400.00  $        572,428.00  $      646,500.00  $     38,100.00 

5/21/20222022-2023 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 2 of 4



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2022-2023 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

5/21/2022

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2022

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Equipment Purchase/Replacement
      CO04 Shop/Grounds Equipment 5,000.00 27,234.00 

Spray Trailer for Turf and Fescue 6,100.00 

Turfco Torrent Blower 12,000.00 
Replacement Aerifier 14,000.00 
Cart Replacement

1 Honda Pioneer 18,000.00 
1 Honda Pioneer With cab 21,000.00 

Total Equipment Replacement  $          11,100.00  $         27,234.00  $        65,000.00  $     53,900.00 

Capital Projects
         OE53-2 Landscape Improvements 0.00 0.00 16,000.00         16,000.00 Glens/Saddle Creek II
         OE53-1 Landscape Design/Survey 0.00 0.00                        - 

Total Landscape Project  $                       -   0.00  $        16,000.00         16,000.00 
        OE51-4 Road Improvements 0.00 0.00                        - 

Sidewalk Replacement 19,875.00 5,000.00 20,000.00              125.00 

Security Upgrades 20,000.00         20,000.00 
Lighting and additional cameras at shop, gate camera 
upgrades

Mosquito Abatement Equipment Cargo Container 
(Install) 9,800.00 9,800.00          (9,800.00)

Total Capital Projects  $          29,675.00  $         14,800.00  $        56,000.00  $     26,325.00 

Debt Service
      OE20 John Deere Financing 0.00 0.00 0                        - 
      OE21 John Deere Financing 12,616.00 12,615.60 12,616                        - Per amortization schedule
      OE20-04 Phase 1 Road Improvements 81,722.00 81,721.60 81,722                     (0) Per amortization schedule
      OE20-05 Phase 2 Road Improvements 115,160.00 115,159.98 115,160                     (0) Per amortization schedule

Total Debt Service  $        209,498.00  $        209,497.18  $      209,497.58  $            (0.42)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $     1,246,173.00  $    1,210,049.18  $   1,389,897.58  $   143,724.58 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

5/21/20222022-2023 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 3 of 4



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2022-2023 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

5/21/2022

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2022

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

       Equipment Replacement Reserve (30,650.00) (30,650.00) 6,450.00              37,100 Two carts and aerifier replaced
Infrastructure Reserve (65,000.00) (65,000.00) (45,000.00)              20,000 Sidewalk replacements
Road Improvement Reserve (15,463.00) (15,463.00) (15,463.42)                     (0)

 $       (111,113.00)  $      (111,113.00)  $            (54,013)              57,100 

Excess of revenues over expenditures  $          13,914.00  $         61,793.49  $              (3,249)             (17,163)

5/21/20222022-2023 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 4 of 4



 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Copper Valley Community Services District Board of Directors 

From: Christine Drazil, NBS 

Date: May 18, 2022 

Re: Copper Valley CSD – Measure A Fiscal Year 2022-23 Special Taxes  

 
As the Measure A special tax was approved following votes being tallied from the May 2, 2017 
special all-mail ballot election, special taxes will be levied at the following rates in Fiscal Year 2022-
23: 
 

Land Use Category 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 

Special Tax Rate 
Residential Lot $1,995.70 per Residential Lot 
Large Lot Undeveloped Property $843.72 per Acre or Portion Thereof 
Sports Club Property $749.98 per Acre or Portion Thereof 
Golf Course Property $74,837.00 per Parcel 

 
The special taxes will be levied at the maximum Fiscal Year 2022-23 special tax rates. The 
maximum special tax rates listed above are adjusted annually by the greater of the annual change 
in the Consumer Price Index published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics for All Urban 
Consumers in the San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward Area, as measured as of the month of December 
in the calendar year which ends in the previous fiscal year, or two percent (2%). In Fiscal Year 2022-
23, maximum special tax rates were increased by 4.24%, based upon the change in the Consumer 
Price Index. 
 
Applying the Fiscal Year 2022-23 special tax rates to the parcels that currently exist in the District, 
the estimated Fiscal Year 2022-23 special tax revenues are detailed below for each land use 
category.  
 

Land Use Category 
Fiscal Year 2022/23 
Special Tax Revenue 

Residential Lot $1,117,592.00  
Large Lot Undeveloped Property 224,370.42 
Sports Club Property 2,362.44  
Golf Course Property 74,837.00  
Common Area / Roads 0.00  
Total: $1,419,161.86 

 
The Fiscal Year 2022-23 Measure A special tax levy information is expected to be submitted to the 
Calaveras County Auditor Controller’s Office prior to the levy submittal deadline of August 10, 
2022. Once the County has confirmed that the special taxes have been placed on the Fiscal Year 
2022-23 roll, NBS will provide an update to the Copper Valley CSD accordingly. 



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: May 24, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Item 8) GM Report RE Saddle Creek II Site Visit 
 
Following is the agreement reached during our site visit at Saddle Creek II: 
 
The First area that we addressed: Copper Glen Terrace cul-de-sac-      We will install new plants 
of color. Our suggestion is barberry so it matches the other cul-de-sacs in the area. It will take 
roughly 32 plants. I have attached a photo of one of the other cul-de-sacs that we didn’t see for 
reference along with what the barberry looks like. 
  
 
The Second area that we addressed: Copper Glen cul-de-sac       Pruning the dead out of the tree, 
as much as we can. We believe for continuity we should also add some barberry color plants to 
this area.  32 plants will fill this area in nicely.     At a later date we will install weed fabric and 
decorative rock to match the other cul-de-sacs.  We are waiting for the SC 2 to get back to us if 
they want the existing tree removed and be replaced by new crape myrtles trees. I believe staff 
recommendation would be for the existing tree to be left. 
  
 
The Third area that we addressed: Strip area along Saddle Creek Lane         This area is to have 
dirt and existing grasses removed, new irrigation installed, some sort and amount of new 
plantings installed and most likely weed fabric and decorative rock.  
  
 
The Fourth area that we addressed: Small trees toward the end of Saddle Creek Lane    This area 
has 8 trees that needed to be removed. Much larger holes needed to be dug into the rocky area 
and new trees planted.          We agreed on getting quotes form contractors given the extent of 
work that will most likely have to be done by backhoe/rock hammer.   



 


	May 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	April 2022 treasure's report
	April 26, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	Measure A Special Tax FY 2023 - NBS Memorandum
	#1    Coppe Glen terrace cul-de-sac
	#2     Copper Glen crt
	#3      Strip Saddle Creek Lane
	#4      Small Trees Saddle Creek Lane
	Barberry plant
	SC 2 cul-de-sac
	Item 8 GM Report.pdf
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

	2022-2023 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL.pdf
	Proposed Budget Worksheet




